

GRANVILLE TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS

100 HELEN STREET
LEWISTOWN, PA 17044
717-242-2334

William W. Page, Chairman

Terry L. Stewart, Supervisor

Joseph J. Fiore, Jr., Vice Chair

July 16, 2026

Andrew J. Giorgione, Esquire
General Counsel
1015 Mumma Road
Wormleysburg, PA 17043

VIA Email and USPS

Dear Mr. Giorgione:

I have reviewed your Major Traffic Impact Study and I found that the required certification is not present. Zoning Ordinance 4.202 e.11. This certification is a required component and cannot be waived or submitted after the fact. As such, your submission is incomplete. I have returned to you your filing fee and request you attempt to file again. Once the Township receives a complete conditional use application the Board of Supervisors will begin hearings within 60 days (MPC §908).

Please also be advised that the Board of Supervisors have adopted Ordinance 2026-02 last night.

Sincerely,



Mary Herto
Township Manager/ Zoning Officer